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Kristl Walker

From: WeTransfer <noreply@wetransfer.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 11:30 AM
To: Kristl Walker
Subject: Jaimie sent you 2020074 Neighborhood AutoZone DRB Site Plan via WeTransfer

jgarcia@tierrawestllc.com  
sent you 2020074 Neighborhood 

AutoZone DRB Site Plan  

1 item, 21.8 MB in total ・ Expires on 24 August, 2022  

2020074 Neighborhood AutoZone DRB Site Plan Good Morning-  

 

Westside Coalition of Neighborhood Association - Per IDO section 14-16-6-

4(k) Public Notice:  

 

Tierra West, LLC is emailing per the IDO requirement a copy of the DRB 

Site Plan submittal which was submitted August 24, 2021.  

 

Attached is the full submittal  

 
To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office 
prevented automatic download of this picture  
from the Internet.
Click 'Download images' to v iew images
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Download link  
https://wetransfer.com/downloads/88b834db6cb76255a0f97358e74ef16e2021

0824172913/118551f1d41a62b05c8b08006af1ed5a20210824172913/f60401  

1 item  
2020074 8-24 AutoZone Site Plan Submittal.pdf  
21.8 MB  

  

To make sure our emails arrive, please add noreply@wetransfer.com to your contacts. 

  

About WeTransfer   ・   Help   ・   Legal   ・   Report this transfer as spam  
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TIERRA WEST, LLC

AUTOZONE
PASEO DEL NORTE & UNIVERSE BLVD

C1
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GRADING PLAN

TIERRA WEST, LLC

AUTOZONE
PASEO DEL NORTE & UNIVERSE BLVD

ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN WERE OBTAINED FROM RESEARCH,
AS-BUILTS, SURVEYS OR INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS. IT SHALL BE
THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO CONDUCT ALL
NECESSARY FIELD INVESTIGATIONS PRIOR TO AND INCLUDING ANY
EXCAVATION, TO DETERMINE THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF UTILITIES AND
OTHER IMPROVEMENTS, PRIOR TO STARTING THE WORK. ANY CHANGES
FROM THIS PLAN SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH AND APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER.

1. AN EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION PERMIT WILL BE REQUIRED BEFORE
BEGINNING ANY WORK WITHIN CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY.

2. ALL WORK DETAILED ON THESE PLANS TO BE PERFORMED, EXCEPT AS
OTHERWISE STATED OR PROVIDED HERON, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE INTERIM STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, 1985.

3. TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION, THE CONTRACTOR
MUST CONTACT NEW MEXICO ONE CALL, DIAL “811” [OR (505) 260-1990]
FOR THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES.

4. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE AND
VERIFY THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF ALL
CONNECTIONS. SHOULD A CONFLICT EXIST, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

5. NOTIFY THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE CONFLICT CAN BE RESOLVED WITH A
MINIMUM AMOUNT OF DELAY.

6. BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE ACCORDING TO TRAFFIC/STREET USE.
7. MAINTENANCE OF THESE FACILITIES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF

THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SERVED.
8. WORK ON ARTERIAL STREETS SHALL BE PERFORMED ON A 24-HOUR BASIS.
9. CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT JASON RODRIGUEZ AT 235-8016 AND

CONSTRUCTION COORDINATION AT 924-3416 TO SCHEDULE AN
INSPECTION.
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DEVELOPED DRAINAGE
PLAN

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

BASIN ABASIN B

BASIN C
BASIN

1
BASIN

2
BASIN

3

EXISTING DRAINAGE:
THIS SITE IS CURRENTLY VACANT AND LOCATED NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF PASEO DEL NORTE
AND UNIVERSE BOULEVARD.  THE PARCEL IS TRACT 11 OF THE VENTANA SQUARE AT VENTANA RANCH
SUBDIVISION.   THE SITE IS BOUNDED BY VACANT LOTS ON THE NORTH AND WEST SIDE AND A
SELF-STORAGE DEVELOPMENT ON THE EAST AND PASEO DEL NORTE ON THE SOUTH AND CONTAINS
APPROXIMATELY 1.09 ACRES.  THE SITE DRAINS FROM NORTH TO SOUTH ENTERING A SWALE ALONG
PASEO DEL NORTE AND EVENTUALLY INTO AN EXISTING RETENTION POND.

THIS PARCEL IS INCLUDED IN THE OVERALL DRAINAGE REPORT FOR VENTANA SQUARE TRACTS H-5-A
THRU H-11 PREPARED BY THOMPSON ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. (B10D003C3) APPROVED ON
01/21/21.  THIS PARCEL IS INCLUDED WITHIN DRAINAGE BASIN 400 WHICH DISCHARGES 32.55 CFS
THRU THE AUTOZONE PARCEL AND TO THE EXISTING RETENTION POND.

 THE SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITH IN A FLOOD PLAIN AS SHOWN ON THE FIRM MAP.  THERE ARE NO
OFFSITE FLOWS THAT ENTER THE SITE.

PROPOSED DRAINAGE:
SINCE ALL OF THE DRAINAGE FROM BASIN 400 DRAINS THROUGH THE AUTOZONE PARCEL THAT LARGE
BASIN WAS BROKEN UP INTO 6 BASINS TO SPLIT THE FLOWS AROUND THE AUTOZONE BUILDING.  BASIN
"A" WILL DISCHARGE 13.43 CFS TO A CONCRETE CHANNEL LOCATED BEHIND THE AUTOZONE BUILDING.
BASIN "B" WILL DISCHARGE 9.98 CFS THROUGH THE PARKING LOT OF THE AUTOZONE AND BE
COLLECTED IN A PROPOSED COBBLE SWALE ALONG THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  BASIN "C" WILL DRAIN
DIRECTLY TO THE PROPOSED COBBLE SWALE.

THE AUTOZONE SITE IS DIVIDED INTO 3 BASINS.  BASIN 1 WILL ACCEPT THE 9.98 CFS FROM OFF-SITE
AND DRAIN THROUGH A CURB OPENING SIZED FOR THE FLOWS TO THE COBBLE SWALE.  BASIN 2 WILL
DRAIN THROUGH A CURB OPENING TO THE COBBLE SWALE.  BASIN 3 CONSISTS OF THE CONCRETE
CHANNEL AND COBBLE SWALE.

THE COBBLE SWALE AND CONCRETE CHANNEL WILL CONNECT TO THE CONCRETE CHANNEL THAT WAS
PROPOSED IN THE THOMPSON DRAINAGE REPORT TO BE BUILT BY OTHERS.  THE TOTAL DISCHARGE TO
THAT CHANNEL IS 32.04 CFS WHICH IS SLIGHTLY LESS THAN WHAT THE THOMPSON REPORT HAD
CALCULATED.

THE WATER QUALITY VOLUME WILL BE CONTAINED IN THE EXISTING RETENTION POND WHICH IS SIZED
FOR THE 100-YR, 10-DAY STORM AS STATED IN THE THOMPSON REPORT.

Channel Capacity

Weir Equation:

Q= CLH3
2

Q= Flow
C = 2.95
L= Length of weir
H = Height of Weir

AutoZone Basin 1 Curb Opening
Q = 2.95*7*0.673

2

Q= 11.32 cfs < Q = 11.02 cfs

AutoZone Basin 2 Curb Opening
Q = 2.95*2*0.673

2

Q= 3.24 cfs < Q = 0.86 cfs

AutoZone Basin 3 Concrete Channel
Q = 2.95*10*.673

2

Q= 16.18 cfs < Q = 15.56 cfs
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NOTES:
1)International Symbol of Accessibility shall be painted on the pavement

at rear of space, white symbol on blue background.
2)Parking space lines and diagonal striping to be painted blue.
3)Access aisle shall have the words “NO PARKING” in capital letters,

each of which shall be at least one foot high and at least two inches
wide, placed at the rear of the parking space so as to be close to
where an adjacent vehicle's rear tires would be placed.

WHEEL STOP DETAIL

6"
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CONCRETE RUNDOWN/CHANNEL

4"

6"

PER PLAN

WIDTH PER PLAN CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
1. CONCRETE TO BE 4000 PSI
2. COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 95% PER

ASTM 1557

PROPOSED GROUND
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C2

GRADING & DRAINAGE
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
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